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        February 23, 2017 
 
Janet Gremli 
Suffolk County Department of Health Services 
15 Horseblock Place 
Farmingville, New York  11738 
 
   Re: Remediation Closure Letter 
    Indian Hills Country Club, Fort Salonga 
    SCDHS File Reference # 03926 
    NP&V Job# 86047 
 
Dear Ms. Gremli: 
 
Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC (NP&V) personnel collected soil samples from several of the 
existing sanitary system and stormwater leaching pool structures located on the subject property 
in the vicinity of the clubhouse and maintenance garage as requested by the Suffolk County 
Department of Services (SCDHS).  These samples were collected in order to determine if any of 
the structures contained elevated concentrations of volatile and semi-volatile organic compounds 
and metals.  Based on the results of the sampling, five (5) structures, a septic tank, three (3) 
overflow leaching pools associated with the on-site sanitary systems and a small stormwater 
leaching pool were identified as containing elevated concentrations of volatile organic compounds, 
mercury and chromium.   
 
As indicated in the Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS) letter November 21, 
2016, the structures identified as CHST-N, CH-1N, CHST-S, CH-1S and CH-K were required to 
be remediated under the auspices of SCDHS personnel. 
 
The remediation of the on-site sanitary systems and the small stormwater leaching pool structures 
consisted of utilizing a pump truck to first pump the liquids from the sanitary and stormwater 
leaching pool structures which required remedial activities.  Once the liquids were pumped out, a 
vacuum truck was utilized to excavate the solids and soils located at the bottom of the structures.  
The septic tank (CHST-N) was cleaned to reveal the concrete floor and walls of the structure.  
Approximately four (4) feet of the soil located in the bottom of the sanitary overflow and 
stormwater leaching pools (CH-1N, CH-S & CH-K) and from the structure (CHST-S) which was 
believed to be a solid bottom structure was removed in order to expose visibly clean soil.  After 
the completion of the soil excavation from these four (4) structures, endpoint samples were 
collected from the bottom of each of these structures.  The laboratory results revealed no elevated 
concentrations in excess of the SCDHS cleanup objectives as set forth in SOP 9-95 were found in 
any of the samples, except for CH-K which exhibited an elevated concentration of methylene 
chloride.  Since this concentration (62.4 parts per billion [ppb]) is slightly elevated over the 
standard of 50 ppb and no additional soil could be removed from the structure; therefore, is not 
recommended that any additional soil be removed from this structure. 
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All of the sediment and soil removed from the structures was transported to an approved disposed 
facility.  A total of 21.13 tons of sediment and 25,000 gallons of liquids were removed from the 
structures being remediated.  The sediment was disposed of at Dale Transfer Corp. facility in West 
Babylon and the sanitary liquids were disposed of at Bergen Point Sewage Treatment Plant in 
Babylon.

A copy of the laboratory datasheets and the waste disposal manifests are included as an attachment 
to this letter.   

Please review all of the attached data and if satisfactory, provide a no further action letter for the 
remediation of the on-site sanitary system and stormwater leaching pool or advise if additional 
remedial activities are required. 

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions. 

        Very truly yours, 

NELSON, POPE & VOORHIS, LLC

         
        Steven J. McGinn 
        Partner/Division Manager 

cc: Jim Tsunis 

Attachments 
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